
Albert J. Alley, DO

**CEO & OWNER
ALLEY MEDICAL CENTERS
301 West Third Street
Berwick, PA 18603
Phone: 570-759-0351**

**Hazleton Health and Wellness Center
Suite 101
50 Moisey Drive
Hazleton , Pa. 18202
Phone: 570-501-6560
Cell: 570-204-5440
Email: physical1a@yahoo.com
Website: www.alleymedicalcenters.com**

A Co-Founder of Alley Medical Centers, Dr. Albert Alley is recognized as a leader in the medical profession in NEPA. He serves on the clinical faculty at a number of allied health professional schools and medical colleges and is Board Certified by the American Board of Family Medicine, the American Board of Anti-Aging and Regenerative Medicine and the American Association of Medical Review Officers. As a physician, Dr Alley treats many other physicians and surgeons and has served as medical director to school districts, athletic programs, industry and other medical agencies. He was named to America's Top Doctors in 2009 & 2010 in Family Medicine, Anti-Aging and Aesthetic Medicine and he is a Healthgrades Honor Roll physician. Dr Alley has served as President of the Columbia County Medical Society and the Berwick Hospital Center Medical Staff as well as speaking for healthcare related medical education and consulting for pharmaceuticals and industry. He offers progressive aesthetics and anti-aging therapy previously unavailable to the area. An adventurer, Dr Alley is also an accomplished distance runner and a Boston Marathon regular. He swam from Alcatraz, ran the state of New Hampshire and scubas and skydives. He has also traveled overseas for nearly 20 volunteer healthcare missions with World Blindness Outreach.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 1990 – Present Alley Medical Center, Berwick, PA.
- 2001 – Present Veterans Administration Community Based Outreach Clinic of the
Wilkes-Barre VA Medical Center, Alley Medical Center, Berwick, PA
- 2007 – Present Alley Medical Center,
The Hazleton Health and Wellness Center, Hazleton, PA.

HOSPITAL AFFILIATIONS

- 1990 – Present Berwick Hospital Center (Community Health Systems),
The Berwick Retirement Village, The Bloomsburg Healthcare Center
- 2007 – Present Hazleton General Hospital of The Hazleton Health Alliance

EDUCATION

- 1989 – 1990 Chief Resident – Family Medicine Residency
Hershey Medical Center – Penn State University
- 1988 – 1990 Residency-Hershey Medical Center – Penn State University
Family Medicine Residency – Hershey, PA
- 1987 – 1988 Internship-Metropolitan Hospital – Central Division Philadelphia, PA
- 1983 – 1987 Medical School – Degree: Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine
New York College of Osteopathic Medicine
New York Institute of Technology Old Westbury – Long Island, NY
- 1981 – 1983 Graduate Research Biochemistry
Department of Biochemistry, Hahnemann University Philadelphia, PA
- 1977 – 1981 Undergraduate – Degree: Bachelor of Science
Biology Major – Dickinson College, Carlisle, PA

LICENSURE / ACCREDITATIONS

1987	Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine
1990	American Board of Family Practice - Board Certification
1996,2002,2009	American Board of Family Practice - Recertification
1993	American Association of Medical Review Officers – Board Certification
2002, 2007	American Association of Medical Review Officers - Recertification
2008, 2010	Advanced Cardiac Life Support - Recertification
2008	American Board of Anti-Aging and Regenerative Medicine written exam
2009	American Board of Anti-Aging and Regenerative Medicine oral exam

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

American Medical Association (past member)

American Association of Anti-Aging and Rejuvenation Medicine

American Academy of Family Physicians

Pennsylvania Medical Society

Pennsylvania Osteopathic Medical Association

Columbia County Medical Society

Community Health Systems – Berwick Hospital Center Medical Staff

American Association Medical Review Officers

NUCLEAR INDUSTRY

Susquehanna Steam Electric Station - (Pennsylvania Power & Light)

Medical Review Officer since 1994

Substance Abuse Expert since 2009

Director for Medical Certifications for Licensed Nuclear Plant Operators

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

2008 – Present Member Board of Directors, FNB Bank

2008 – Present Director – Medical Certification for Nuclear Plant Operators,
Susquehanna Steam Electric Station, Pennsylvania Power & Light

2002 – 2009 Medical Director “Riverside Rehab” Physical Therapy, Berwick, PA

2001 – 2005 Medical Director - Outlook Point Commons Personal Care Home

1999 – Present Penns Woods Girls Scouts – Camp Louise – Physician

1999 – 2005 Member Advisory Board–Berwick Hospital Center,
Community Health Systems

1998 – 2009 Medical Director – Berwick Area School District

1995 – Present Consultant, Advisor, Lecturer – Various Pharmaceutical Co

1994 – Present Medical Review Officer –Susquehanna Nuclear Plant, PPL

2008 Medical Director – Omni Home Health (Hazleton, PA)

2007 – 2008 Medical Director – Comprehensive Home Health (WB/Scranton, PA)

2000 – 2002 Medical Director – Advanced Physical Therapy (Berwick, PA)

1997 – 1999 President – Berwick Hospital Medical Staff

1997 – 1999 Medical Director – Berwick Recovery Systems

1996 – 1997 President – Columbia County Medical Society

1995 – 1999 Board of Directors – Berwick Hospital Center

SPORTS MEDICINE

2005 - Present	School & Team Physician: Columbia/Montour Area Vo-Tech High School Rams
1998 - 2009	School & Team Physician: Berwick Area High School Football Team
1999 - Present	Berwick Area "Run For the Diamonds" event physician
1999 - 2000	Team Physician "Columbia Colts" (semi-professional football)
1995	WWF (sanctioned wrestling) event physician

TEACHING / FACULTY POSITION

Lock Haven Physician Assistant Program (**Physician Preceptor**)

King's College Master of Science in Physician Assistant Studies (**Clinical Instructor**)

Misericordia University School for Nurse Practitioners (**Associate Clinical Professor**)

Marywood University Physician Assistant Program, Scranton, PA (**Physician Preceptor**)

Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine (**Physician Preceptor**)

Penn State University Milton S. Hershey Medical Center (**Physician Preceptor**)

McCann School of Business and Technology Clinical Training (**Clinical Training Site**)

The Commonwealth Medical College Preceptor Program for Medical Students

(**Assistant Professor of Family Medicine**)

Allied Medical Health Assistant Training (**Clinical Training Site**)

Medical Mentoring Students from Berwick Area Senior High School

(**Physician Director: Award Winning Program**),

Hazleton Area High School Preceptoring

CME (nuclear industry and affiliated occupational nursing) "Searching for Your Fountain of Youth"

OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE (www.alleymedicalcenters.com/services/occupational_services)

Serve as Company Physician, Panel Physician, Pre-employment Physician or

Medical Review Officer for nearly 100 companies.

MEDIA

WVIA Public Television – “Call the Doctor” weekly panelist: Sports Medicine, Asthma, Estrogen Replacement Therapy, Obstetrics, Pediatrics and Nutrition
American Cancer Society Telethon – Cancer Prevention Q and A annually
American Heart Association Radiothon – Disease Prevention Topics annually
WBRE – TV 28 News – Norplant Birth Control Device

The Weekender – Editor Review of JetPeel procedure 2009

Public Speaking – Osteoporosis, Heart Disease, Lyme Disease, Cardiac medications...
Heinz Pet Products, Pennsylvania Power and Light – Health Education Seminars
Berwick Hospital Center – Allegheny Medical Center – Health Education Seminars

AESTHETIC MEDICINE (www.alleymedicalcenters.com/aesthetics)

Member of American Academy of Anti-Aging and Regenerative Medicine and the American Association of Cosmetic Family Practice.

Certified in Aesthetic uses of Botulinum Toxin A and administration of soft tissue fillers, injection lipolysis and mesotherapy.

First in Pennsylvania with **JetPeel** (www.alleymedicalcenters.com/aesthetics/jetpeel)

Actively training in Harvesting and Isolation of Adult Stem Cells from Fat through ***The Ageless Regenerative Institute.***

ACTIVITIES/VOLUNTEER

Distance Running....Repeat Boston Marathon (competitive marathoner and triathlete)

Medical / Eye Care Volunteer Missions -including multiple trips to the Dominican Republic, Guyana, Mexico, Ethiopia, Ecuador

Volunteer Work with World Blindness Outreach, (worldblindnessoutreach.org/)

American Heart Association, Courage for Cancer, American Cancer Society & provide support for numerous charities

